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The Board of Ethics has received your reqguest for
an advisory opinion to determine whether your
daughters' ~corporation may obtain contracts with
the City of Chicago.

In your letter of August 18, 1987, you stated that
three of your daughters have developed a business
which supplies contractors and government agencies
with hardware, construction, and building supplies.
At present, their corporation has contractual
relationships with the Chicago Housing Authority,
the Chicago Transit Authority, the Metropolitan
Sanitary District, and the Board of Education, but
not with the City of Chicago.

Please be advised that contractual relationships
between family members of City employees and
governmental units other than the City of Chicago
are not governed by the Governmental Ethics
ordinance {Chapter 26.2 of the Municipal Code of
Chicaqgo). We are therefore unable to render a
decision regarding the propriety of such
activities, 4

However, in regards to whether your daughters'
corporation may obtain contracts with the City of
Chicago, we must bring your attention to Section
26,2-11 of the Governmental Ethics Ordinance. This
Section states that:

*No ... employee shall have a
financial interest® in his own name

/

1/ The term "financial interest" is defined in
Section 26.2-1{k) as follows:

(i) any interest as a result of which the
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or in the name of any other person in any contract, work, or
buBlnéSB of the City...”

/

j you are an
employ purposes o© e ¢8 Ordinance. (See
Section 26.2-1(h}); enclosed) Therefore, Section 26.2-11 will
prohibit you from having a direct or indirect financlial interest
in a City contract.

As a general rule, financial interests maintained by the children
of City employees, will not automatically be attributed to the
City employee solely as a result of the famiilal relationship.
However there may be instances where the nature of the interest
and the circumstances involved warrant attribution of " 23 family
member's financial interest to the Clity employee. f“f
It is the opinion of the Board of Ethics that iour daughters’
financial Interest in City contracts will be attributable to you
if (a) the corporation would not be able to supply government
agencies and contractors with hardware and construction suppllies,
without your financial support; or (b) you qone ibute
significantly or regularly to the management of the car tion;
or (c¢) you exercise indirect or firect control” i
corporation, " ”“**

In addition, the Board may find that you maintaln a direct
financial interest in your daughters' corporation and all its
business dealings, if your investment in the corporation 1is
indistinguishable from an investment made to acquire an equity
position in a corporation. For exanmple, your interest in your
daughters' corporation would be indistinguishable from an equity
investment if:

(1) the money that you have contributed to your daughters -is
used for the sole purpose of maintaining their corporatlion;

1/(continued from previous page)

owner currently receives or is entitled to recelve in
the future $2,500 per year;

(i1) any interest with a cost or present value ot s5 OOO Qr
more; .

{iii) any lInterest representing more than 10% of a
corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, £irm,
enterprise.,.. or any legal entity organlzed for profit.

the.” " _
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and _

(2) the money 1loaned to your daugﬁtera is not formally
secured by a promissory note which stipulates that the
borrowed funds must be paid at an interest rate at or above
the current market rate.

Since your letter of August 18, 1987, does not provide sufficient
information to determine (1) whether your daughters' financial
interests in City contracts should be attributed to you, or (2)
whether you maintain a direct financial interest 1in your
daughters' company; we reguesat that you submit written responses
to the following questiong:

1. Identify your daughters' corporation by name and mailing’

address,

2. Prior to your employment with the City, were your daughters
involved in the construction and building supply businesa?

3. Do your daughters have any background, expertise or interest
in this field of business? Please explain. e O

4. Estimate the total amount of sales that your daughters'

company has made since ita inception,

5. If you chose not to provide filnancial assiatance to your
daughters' corporation, would this corporation dissolve as a
result of inadequate capitalization? 1If no, please identify
the alternative sources of funding available to your
daughters,

6. Are any of your daughters who are shareholders in the
corporation in question, financlally dependent on you? If
yes, please identify them by name and birthdate,

7. Have you ever advised your daughters concerning (a) the
purchase of products, (b) how their money should be invested,
or (c) how their company.should be managed?

8. If you answered yes to 8(a), (b), or (c), please indicate the
frequency and general subject matter of such advice.

9. Please identify each 1loan that you have issued to your
daughters for business purposes or to thelr corporation by
(a) date loan was issued, (b} amount of loan, (¢) person loan
was issued to, and (d) type of collateral, if any, used to
secure the loan. ,
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10. Are these loans evidenced by a promissory note? 1f so,
please attach copies of the signed promissory notes.

//

11. Have you provided any other assistance to your dJdaughters'
corporation that has not been identified in questions one
through eleven above? If yes, please identify the (a) type
of assistance, and (b) the estimated value of this
assistance,

We hereby request that you submit the information requested above
to the Board of Ethics, 205 W. Randolph, Suite 1320, Chicago,
Illinois 60606, no later than 5 p.m. on November 6, 1987. Your
cooperation in this matter will ensure a prompt reaolution of this

case, ~

Please note, that if you fail to respond to this request, the
Board may determine that it is necessary to initiate an
investigation pursuant to Section 26.2-37(b).

If you have any questions, please contact Staff Counsel at 744-
9660.

Sincerely,

A.

. Brandzel
Chairman .




